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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9:04 AM
To: 'mike@pooldepotusa.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change L0S000044017

The LLC address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS _Customer Satisfactlon Survey

From: mike@pooldepotusa.com [mailto:mike@pooldepotusa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 8:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Dear Sirs;

When my papers were filed for my LLC apparently the wrong address was used. The changes are
for:

Pool Depot USA, LLC
The old/incorrect address is:

6787 74th Street Cir E
Bradenton, Fl. 34203

The correct address is:

6987 74th Street Cir E
Bradenton, Fl. 34203

Thank you for your assistance with this change.

Mike Patitucci
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